
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

POST OFFICE BOX 208B 
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING 

May 20 , 1983 SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO B?5OI 
(505) 827-5800 

Mr. Ernest L. P a d i l l a 
A t t o r n e y a t Law 
P.O. Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Re: Orders Nos. R-7155, 
R-7155-A, and R-7155-B 

Dear Mr. P a d i l l a : 

As authorized under the p r o v i s i o n s of the above-referenced 
orders, you are hereby granted an extension u n t i l J u l y 1, 
1983, f o r commencing a w e l l . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

JOE D. RAMEY 
D i r e c t o r 

JDR/fd 



ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW 
ERNEST L. PADILLA First Northern Plaza 

P.O. Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

(505) 988-7577 

May 20, 1983 

SANTA FE 
HAND-DELIVERED 

Joe D. Ramey, D i r e c t o r 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
P.O. Box 2 08 8 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503 

RE: A p p l i c a t i o n of Clements Energy, Inc. f o r Amendment of 
Order No. R-7155 and Order No. R-7155-A, Lea County, 
New Mexico; Order No. R-7155-B 

Dear Mr. Ramey: 

With reference t o the above referenced Orders, the purpose 
of t h i s l e t t e r i s t o request an extension of t h i r t y (30) days 
from the date provided i n said Orders f o r which t o commence a 
w e l l . The Orders provide f o r a commencement date of June 1, 1983. 

The reason f o r the extension i s t h a t Clements Energy, I n c . , 
the a p p l i c a n t and operator under the above referenced Orders, has : 
delayed d r i l l i n g u n t i l the f i n a l outcome and c l a r i f i c a t i o n r e ­
s u l t i n g i n the l a s t referenced Order. Clements Energy, Inc. has 
prepaid i t s d r i l l i n g c o n t r a c t o r f o r d r i l l i n g a w e l l on the pooled 
acreage under the Orders. The d r i l l i n g r i g t h a t has been sche­
duled t o d r i l l the proposed w e l l w i l l become a v a i l a b l e i n approx­
imately two weeks and should then be a v a i l a b l e t o commence the 
proposed w e l l . Because of the extreme closeness of the a v a i l a b i l ­
i t y of the already contracted r i g and the date of e x p i r a t i o n f o r 
commencement of the w e l l , we t h e r e f o r e request the a d d i t i o n a l 
t h i r t y (30) days w i t h i n which t o commence the w e l l . 

Thank you f o r your co n s i d e r a t i o n of t h i s matter. 

Ernest L. P a d i l l a 

ELP/bv 

cc: Wayne NewKumet 
Clements Energy, Inc. 


